WESTERN WAYNE D e e

SCHOOL DISTRICT . .
Lake Ariel, Pennsylvania 18436

Telephone: 1-800-321-9973 Web: www.westernwayne.org Fax: (370) 341-1221
MATTHEW BARRETT, Ed. D. CYNTHIA A. LaROSA, Ph.D. ROSE E. EMMETT
Superintendent of Schools Assistant To Superintendent Business Manager / Board Secretary
TO: Staff

FROM: Matthew Barrett, Ed.D., Superintendent %
DATE: May 20, 2024

ANTICIPATED VACANCY POSTING
2024-2025 SCHOOL YEAR

1. MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL - PA Administrative Certificate K-12.

2. ENGLISH TEACHER - PA 7-12 English Certification Required.

INTERESTED APPLICANT PLEASE SEND LETTER OF INTEREST, CLEARANCES — Acts
24, 34, 151, 114, 153, 168 TO HUMAN RESOURCES, WESTERN WAYNE SCHOOL
DISTRICT, 1970C EASTON TURNPIKE, LAKE ARIEL, PA 18436 or via e-mail to
employment@westernwayne.org BY 3:00 PM ON May 27, 2024.

APPLICANT MUST BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH ACTS 24/34/151/114 GUIDELINES.
ALL EMPLOYMENT FORMS MUST BE REGISTERED IN THE DISTRICT OFFICE
BEFPRE EMPLOYMENT START DATE. WESTERN WAYNE SCHOOL DISTRICT
IS AN EOE SCHOOL DISTRICT.
MB/afs
CC: File
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The Western Wayne School District is an equal opportunity educational institution and will not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national
origin. sex or handicap in its activities. programs, or employment practices as required by Title VI, Title X and Section 504.



